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From: Terry Brooks <terryb@cei.net>
To: <HOLLAND-L@rootsweb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 5:42 PM

Subject: From Jacob Holland to me

This is info I have obtained from various relatives. If you have info that
you could share, I would appreciate all you could give.

Name: Jacob HOLLAND

Birth: bef 1740
Death: 1798/1799 Edgecombe, North Carolina
Spouse: Margaret "Peggy”

2M: David HOLLAND

4 M: James HOLLAND

Birth: abt 1774

Death: bef 1837 Benton, Tennessee
Spouse: Anna "Nancy" HARGROVE

5M: Richard HOLLAND

Birth: 1770/1775 Edgecombe, North Carolina
Death: 1839 Benton, Tennessee

Spouse: Sarah Elizabeth "Sally” HARGROVE
Marriage: 3 Jul 1800 North Carolina

Spouse: Elizabeth FARMER

Marriage: abt. 1807

6 M: Hardy HOLLAND

Birth: abt 1775 North Carolina

Death: aft 1850 Humphreys, Tennessee

7F: Barsheba HOLLAND
Spouse: Nathan BRAKE

8 F:  Abra HOLLAND
Spouse: Drury CLARK
Marriage: 8 Oct 1799 Edgecombe, North Carolina

9F: Sarah HOLLAND
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Father: Thomas Wesley HOLLAND
Mother: Mary Ann BERRY

Birth: 1854/1856 Benton, Tennessee
Death: 1927 Ashley, Arkansas

Burial: EXTRA Cemetery, Ashley, Arkansas
Father: Henry Dudley COOLEY

Mother: Elvira NICHOLS

Children:

1 M: Daniel Boyd HOLLAND
Birth:

Death:

Spouse: Fonnie PAFFORD

Marriage:

2 F: Martha Ann HOLLAND
Birth: 22 Dec 1896

Death: 14 Jan 1929

Spouse: William Thomas HOLLAND
Marriage:

3M: Thomas T. HOLLAND

Birth:

Death: died at age 4

Spouse:

Marriage:

4 F: Elvira HOLLAND

Birth: 25 Dec 1902

Death: 21 Jan 1975

Spouse: Garland POLLOCK
Marriage:

5M: Kenneth Reginald HOLLAND
Birth: 18 Oct 1905 Ashley County, Arkansas
Death: 17 Dec 1991

Spouse: Winnie Ida BURNETTE
Marriage:

6 M: Ruel HOLLAND

Birth: 19 Jan 1909

Death: 25 Dec 1919 Extra Cemetery, Ashley County, Arkansas
Spouse:

Marriage:

Name: Kenneth Reginald HOLLAND
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Mother: Dradiann WILSON (1827-1898)

Birth: 1854 Benton County, Tennessee

Death: 1927 Ashley County, Arkansas

Burial: Mt. Zion Cemetery, Ashley County, Arkansas
Father: Isaac Galloway BERRY (1832-1862)

Mother: Martha Patsy "Pattie” MELTON (1830-1913)

1 M: Isaac Daniel HOLLAND

Birth: 24 Apr 1872 Benton County, Tennessee
Death: 30 Mar 1957 Ashley County, Arkansas
Spouse: Mary Elizabeth COOLEY

Marriage: 16 Jun 1894 Benton County, Tennessee

2M: Riley Franklin HOLLAND

Birth: 14 AUG 1873/1874 Benton County, Tennessee
Death: 1905 Ashley County, Arkansas

Spouse: Laura A. (Lorcennie) CORBIT

Marriage: 31 Aug 1890 Benton County, Tennessee
Spouse: Mattie PHIFER

Marriage: 1894 Benton County, Tennessee
Spouse: Celia Jane Frances AKERS

Marriage: 15 Oct 1899 Benton County, Tennessee
3F: Icy Dora HOLLAND

Birth: 21 Aug 1875 Benton County, Tennessee
Death: 1905 Ashley County, Arkansas

Spouse: J. COOLEY

Spouse: Herman D. SMITH

Marriage: 1890/1891

4F: IdaB. HOLLAND

Birth: 1861 Benton County, Tennessee
Death: 1920 Ashley County, Arkansas
Spouse: Leander BERRY

Marriage: 1876

Name: Isaac Daniel HOLLAND

Birth: 24 Apr 1872 Benton, Tennessee
Death: 30 Mar 1957 Ashley, Arkansas
Burial: EXTRA Cemetery, Ashley, Arkansas
Spouse: Mary Elizabeth COOLEY
Marriage: 16 Jun 1894 Benton, Tennessee
Occupation: Farmer
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Children: w/Mary Polly PAFFORD
Martha HOLLAND b. 1840
James HOLLAND b. 1842

John HOLLAND b. 1843
William Riley HOLLAND b. 1846
Aaron D. HOLLAND b. 1849
Edney HOLLAND b. 1851
Clementine HOLLAND b. 1854
Cordella HOLLAND b. 1859
Idalla HOLLAND b. 1861

Ellis HOLLAND b. 1866

Birth: 4 Mar 1831 Humphreys County, Tennessee
Death: 17 Sep 1907 Benton County, Tennessee

Burial: Flatwoods Cemetery, Benton County, Tennessee
Spouse: Dradiann WILSON

Marriage: 1850 Benton County, Tennessee
Occupation: Farmer

Father: James Lewis HOLLAND (1806-1870)

Mother: Mary Elizabeth MELTON (1812-1838)

Birth: 30 Apr 1827 Orange, North Carolina
Death: 15 Jan 1898, Benton County, Tennessee
Burial: Flatwoods Cemetery, Benton County, Tennessee

Riley HOLLAND

James Louis HOLLAND
Thomas Wesley HOLLAND
Pridgeon Hamilton HOLLAND
El Cana HOLLAND

William Henry HOLLAND
John David HOLLAND

Daniel Cooper HOLLAND

Birth: 20 Feb 1855 Benton County, Tennessee
Death: 27 May 1913 Ashley County, Arkansas
Burial: Mt. Zion Cemetery, Ashley County, Arkansas
Spouse: Mary Ann BERRY

Marriage: 30 Apr 1872 Benton County, Tennessee
Occupation: Farmer

Father: Daniel HOLLAND (1831-1907)
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Birth: 1770/1775 Edgecombe, North Carolina
Death: 1839 Benton, Tennessee

Spouse: Sarah Elizabeth "Sally" HARGROVE
Marriage: 3 Jul 1800 North Carolina

Spouse: Elizabeth FARMER

Mary A. (Polly) HOLLAND born 1801

Spouse: Matthew MELTON

Marriage: 1818

William (Bill) HOLLAND

birth: August 23, 1803

Death: Afi. 1880

Spouse: Luiza Brewer b: August 17, 1807 d: September 14, 1876

Birth: 1806 Humphreys County, Tennessee

Death: Jan 1870  Benton County, Tennessee
Spouse: Mary Elizabeth MELTON

Marriage: 1827

Spouse: Mary Polly PAFFORD

Marriage: 11 June 1839

Father: Richard HOLLAND (1770/1775-1839)
Mother: Elizabeth FARMER

Birth: 1812 Humphreys, Tennessee
Death: 1838, Benton County, Tennessee

Daniel HOLLAND b. 1831

Meredith Pridgeon HOLLAND b. 1832
Elizabeth HOLLAND b. 1834

Gilbert HOLLLAND b. 1835

Mary HOLLAND b. 1838
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Burial:

Spouse: Wyly Newton HERNDON, Jr.
Marriage:

Occupation: Housewife

Father: Kenneth Reginald HOLLAND
Mother: Winnie Ida BURNETTE

Birth: 12 Oct 1925 Benton County, Tennessee
Death:

Burial:

Father: Wyly Newton HERNDON, Sr.
Mother: Lela May LEE

1 F: Terry Lynn HERNDON
Birth: 05 Jun 1948

Death:

Spouse: Maxie Don Brooks

Birth: 29 Oct 1924 De Quincey, LA

Death: 06 Mar 1999

Burial: 08 Mar 1999, Pinewood Memorial Park, Crossett, AR
Father: Rondel Everett LYONS

Mother: May GRIFFIN

1 F: Kathy Jean LYONS
Birth: 31 Aug 1949

Death: 04 Mar 1980
Spouse:

Marriage:

2M: Kenneth Rondel LYONS
Birth: 29 Dec 1952

Death:

Spouse:

Marriage:

3 M: Tony Everett LYONS
Birth: 09 Dec 1955

Death:
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